June 6, 1961

The regular monthly meeting of the Church Council was called to order by our President, Mr. J. Albert Fader, and opened withprayer by Pastor Lehmann. Those in attendance were:

J. Albert Fader George Hammerbacher Ernest Jones John Will Marcus Strovel Louis Mueller Norman Fritze George Hoffmann William Bark William Koehler Fred Long

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Finance - Progress Envelope - Progress Audit - Progress Charity - Progress Canvas - Progress

Music - Mr. Fritze stated that Mrs. Binko, our Organist, will take her vacation the last two weeks in July. She will supply a substitute organist.

Fellowship - Progress

Religious Education - Pastor Lehmann stated that the Sundayschool would supply the material and the Church would pay Mrs. Glaser's salary for taking over the Vacation Bible School.

Inter-Organization - Progress

Property - Mr. Hammerbacher reported that Mr. Curry is working on the drain in the kitchen.

Mr. Mueller is to look over the idea of installing wire screening in the auditorium to protect the windows.

Mr. Fader has made some contacts concerning a new sexton for the Church to get some ideas as to salaries and a sexton's duties.

Mr. Meuller is to make contacts to get some one to repair

the steps in the Friendship Hall leading to the auditorium.

Pulpit - Mr. Bark received a letter from Pastor Lloyd J. Sandt from St. James United Church of Christ, Allentown, Pennsylvania, in which he stated he would like to see and go through United Evangelical Church before committing himself to any undertakings as far as taking over as Pastor.

SPECIAL MEETING - June 20, 1961

Meeting was opened with prayer by Pastor Lehmann. Mr. Bark received a letter from Pastor Rasche from Bethlehem United Church of Christ, Chicago, Illinois with the outline of his expectations if he were to take the job of Pastor of United Evangelical Church. The council advised Mr. Bark to contact Pastor Rasche and invite him to visit with us.

Mr. Bark wrote to Pastor C. W. Ebert of St. Paul's United Church of Christ, Pottstown, Pennsylvania and received a reply in which he invited a group of men to visit with his Church on June 25th.

Rev. Lloyd J. Sandt was discussed by the men on the Church Council who had met him and it was stated that he was a very energetic man but it was stated that the congregation might not take to him. Mr. Bark is to make further contacts with Pastor Sandt and ask him if he will come and preach a guest sermon.

OLD BUSINESS:

The Church Council has reimbursed Pastor Lehmann for the money that he advanced for his recent trip to Johnson City, Tennessee.

NEW BUSINESS:

Pastor Riggs will be the Assistant Pastor from July 10th through July 13th.

Youth Fellowship will have their closing exercises for the summer. A motion was made by Mr. Marcus Strovel and seconded by Mr. Norman Fritze that the Church donate ten cases of Coca-Cola to the Youth Fellowship.

- #2 -

At a meeting of the Baltimore Federation of the United Church of Christ, attended by Mr. Fader and Mr. Bark, the idea of the block add for listing the Church's names in the paper came up concerning finances to pay for this add. They stated that the delegates to this meeting have no power to make any commitments for any sums of money that would be used for various reasons. It was stated at this meeting that they are thinking about starting a Day Camp and would like the churches to set up a budget of ten cente per member to be contributed to the Federation for these purposes. The Council is to take this idea into consideration upon the receipt of the next agenda published by the Federation.

Mr. Jones brought up the idea of forming a committee to look into Church Membership in order to meet the Potomac Synod apportionment paid by the Church.

There was no further business to come before the Church Council at this time; therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Ernest Jones and seconded by Mr. John Will that the meeting be adjourned. The meeting was closed with prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.

- #3 -

The Pastor, The President of the Church Council and Council Members:

The following person has requested envelopes from the church and same has been issued to her:

En. No. 732 Mrs. Marie Ermatouski, 100 S. Conkling Street.

The following persons were confirmed and entered membership of the church on May 21, 1961

Miss Sandra Jane Bulko, 207 German Hill Road - Env. No. 315 Mr. Stanulas J. Blake, 16 Nelson Road - Env. No. 336 Mr. William B. Gensler, 706 S. Fagley Street - Env. No. 293 Miss Octavia Konigkremer, 703 S. Dean Street - Env. No. 328 Miss Linda Lee Laukeman, 1225 Broening Highway - Env. No. 621 Mrs. Leona C. Martin, 213 A Golupski Road - Env. No. 684 Miss Lillian Rampmeyer, 827 S. Bouldin Street - Env. No. 757 Mrs. Carol Zorn Swope, 7803 Charlesmont Road - Env. No. 797

The following persons were transferred from Dundalk Methodist Church, 3003 Dunmore Road, Baltimore 22, Maryland and was received into the membership of our church on May 21, 1961

Mr. and Mrs. James and Naomi Binko, 8541 Kings Ridge Road, Baltimore, Md. Env. No. Mr. 949 - Mrs. 950

The following persons were transferred from Faith and St. Marks Church, 5823 Plumer Ave. Baltimore 6, Maryland and was received into the membership of our church on May 21, 1961

Mrs. Frank Modrak, 2407 Foster Ave. - Env. No. 840 Mrs. Christena O'Connor, 2407 Foster Ave. - Env. No. 855 Mrs. Louise Hopkins, 280 S. Robinson St. - Env. No. 867 Mrs. Margaret Gates, 3011 Hudson Street, - Env. No. 868

(6) Duplicate certificates of baptismwere issued during the month of May.

Three members of the congregation requested letters addressed to the the Director of Internal Revenue stating the amount given by them to the church during the year 1960. They are:

Miss Karen Jackson, 1001 S. Clinton Street Mrs. Amelia Ruggiero, 429 Westham Way Mr. and Mrs. Norris and Margaret Mc Elroy and also their son, Warren of 720 Glenwood Road.

Their requests have been taken care of on instructions received from Mr. William Bark, Jr.

Mrs. Lehmann called me on Mune 5th to say that the Shopper's Guide is never delivered to the parsonage. They are interested in receiving this neighborhood paper and she has asked me to add a line or two to my next notice I send them asking that the paper be delivered to the parsonage. In as much as the Guide carries our church notices each week and any other community news items we care to add FREE of charge I am wondering if we could subscribe to this paper. The cost is \$3.00 a year.

Respectfully submitted, Brace E. Fader, Secretary

The regular monthly meeting of the Church Council was called to order by our President, Mr. J. Albert Fader, and opened with prayer by Pastor Lehmann. Those in attendance were:

J. Albert Fader George Hammerbacher Ernest Jones Marcus Strovel Louis Meuller Norman Fritze Maxim Hoffmann George Hoffmann William Bark William Koehler Fred Long

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

- FINANCE The matter of our Synod apportionment was discussed by the Church Council and a motion was made by Mr. Mark Strovel and seconded by Mr. Max Hoffmann to pay the Potomac Synod \$800.00 a month through July and August. Motion carried.
- ENVELOPE Progress
- AUDIT Progress
- CHARITY Progress
- FELLOWSHIP Progress
- CALENDAR No special events
- PICNIC Mr. Hammerbacher stated there will be nothing sold at the picnic except ice cream. KOCHLER
- PROPERTY Mr. Bank stated that Mr. Witzke would like to have screens installed in the Sundayschool Building at each window located by the stairwells.
- RELIGIOUS EDUCATION Pastor Lehmann stated that Pastor Schauer will take over as the substitute Pastor during the month of August while our Pastor is on vacation.

MUSIC - Progress

INTER-ORGANIZATION - Progress

PULPIT - Mr. Bark will report

- #2 -July 5. 1961 (Cont'd.)

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Gilbert Felter and Mr. Robert Hoffmann who are leaders in the Youth Fellowship of the Church attended our monthly Council Meeting and stated that the Youth Fellowship was in need of some additional leaders. They also stated that they are in need of sports gear and that they would like some things modified in the Youth Fellowship and the Church Property in general. The following items were suggested:

- 1. 2 Basketball baskets
- 2. Membership Cards
- 3. New games
- 4. Locks on doors to keep the group intact
- Lights on stage
 Paint for back boards
- 7. One Council Member to attend each meeting
- 8. Age groups to meet at separate times
- 9. Locks on doors under the stage

The Church Council agreed with Messrs. Felter and Hoffmann on these items and stated they would give them complete cooperation.

There was no further business to come before the Church Council at this time so a motion was made by Mr. George Hammerbacher and seconded by Mr. George Hoffmann that the meeting be adjourned. We adjourned with prayer.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.

July 10, 1961

The Pastor, The President of the Church Council and Council Members:

The following persons have requested a transfer from our church and same has been issued to them:

Mrs. Evelyn Dennsteadt, 2606 Plainfield Road Baltimore 22, Maryland to First Evangelical Lutheran Church, 213 Oakwood Road, Baltimore 22, Maryland.

Mr. and Mrs. Louis Hamel, 7921 Thirty Second Street Baltimore 6, Maryland to Prince of Peace Church, 8212 Philadelphia Road, Baltimore 6, Maryland.

Mr. Franklin Gray and Mrs. Ardella Gray, 109 Jackpine Drive, Pasadena, Maryland to Emmanuel Evangelical Lutheran Church of Stoney Creek, Fort Smallwood Road, Pasadena, Maryland.

The following persons were received into the fellowship of the church on June 25th, 1961.

Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Burns, 616 S. Streeper St. Baltimore 24, Maryland. Env. no.871 and 900

Mrs. Helen Weininger, 800 S. Eaton St., Baltimore 24, Maryland. Env. mo. 960

Mr. Robert John Logue, 1647 Poles Road, Baltimore 21, Maryland. En. No. 972

Eight (8) duplicates certificates of baptisms were issued during the month of June, 1961.

I am taking the week of July 16 - 22 for one week of my vacation. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

E. Fraid

Grace E. Fader, Secretary

gf